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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:27 PM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCESubject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1212912008 1:25:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. g'2tD.e 0Ø
Docket Number: 080197

DISTRIBIJ'floN.Filename I Path: 080197.CO.ky.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080197.
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FLORIDA PIJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080197

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Holland & Knight Law Firm 08 bruce.may@hklaw.com No
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Matilda Sanders ' j C f fOI! ` 72F- LJ
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 1:24 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Keino Young
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted xAdmi1118tra tive Parties—Consu mei

DOCUMENT NO. p 2b 5 fo -09
Date and Time: 12/1/2008 1:23:00 PM

DISTRIBUTION:Docket Number: 080197 - 
Filename I Path: 080197.OR.111308. ky.doc
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Please issue the above-referenced Order today in Docket No. 080197-WU.
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080197
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MASTER 
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DIRECTORY

Holland & Knight Law Firm (08) bruce.may@hkIaw.com No
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RECEJVED--FPSC 
M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

MATILDA SANDERS, Office of Commission Clerk 

THERESA WALSH, Office of General Counsel 

DOCKET NO. 080197-WU - APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW 
BULK RAW WATER CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE AND APPROVAL 
OF REVISED SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY AND CHARGES IN 
BAKER AND UNION COUNTIES BY B & C WATER RESOURCES, 
L.L.C. 

Attached is a copy of an ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFF SHEETS in the 
above-referenced docket. It has been copied to GCOrders and the file is called 
080197.or.052008.ky.doc. Please issue it today. ~ 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 080197; DN 02671-08 

Tuesday, April 08,2008 4:19 PM 

20000058866 

DOCUMENT NO. Q>\GL, -r\8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08,2008 3:38 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: Docket 080197; DN 02671-08 

Oh, and do you have a check number? 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 3:37 PM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Subject: RE: Docket 080197; DN 02671-08 

sorry, we paid $1750.00 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 3:33 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: Docket 080197; DN 02671-08 

Hi Raquel, 

I have a payment record for B & C Water Resources, L.L.C., Dep 836 dated 4/8/08. There is no indication on the 
payment record as to the amount that was paid. Can you please advise of amount paid? Thanks! 

Dorothy 

4/8/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONI~KS:  OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
M A . r T H E W  M. C A R T E R  11, C H A I R M A K  
LISA POI..AK E[Xi AI< 
KATRINA J .  M C M L ~ R R I A N  

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 NANCY A R G E N Z I A N O  
NATHAU A. SKOP 

April 7,2008 

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 8 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-08 10 

Re: Docket No. 080197-WU 

Dear Mr.May: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for approval of a new bulk raw water 
classification of service and approval of revised service availability policy and charges in Baker and 
Union Counties by B & C Water Resources, L.L.C., which was filed in this office on April 2, 2008, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E N T E R  0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO~~LEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact~~psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080197-WU Date Docketed: 04/0212008 Title: 	 Application for approval of a new bulk raw water 
classification of service and approval of revised service 
availability policy and charges in Baker and Union Counties by 

Company: B &C Water Resources, l.l.C. 	 B &C Water Resources, l.l.C. 

me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative_Parties_CoBlDlDer 
DOCUMENT' NO.. 0 ~ti tlt -0'8 
DISTRlBunON:Official Filing Date: Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
frggram Module A4(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENTIIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~ignmenls FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. i 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

~t"ff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 

m: 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion - COIlll1;ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Settlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearlng 0fficer 
StaffCOIlll1;ss;oners Hrg 

Exam 
All 

Collll1issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Conmission Clerk'~ 

Docket No. 080197-WU Date Docketed: 04/0212008 

Company: B &C Water Resources, L.L.C. 

Title: Application for approval of a new bulk raw water 
classification of service and approval of revised service 
availability policy and charges in Baker and Union Counties by 
B & C Water Resources, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: 04/02/2008 Expiration: 11/28/2008 
Last Day to Suspend: D6/02/2008 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP CECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e M(a); M(b) i WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

!IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments ! FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulpczl'i-Bl'inks 
B Fletcher 1. Staff Reconmendation - SusDension NONE 

2. Agenda - Suspension NONE 
3. Tariff Order - Suspension NONE 
4. Consunmatina Order if No Protest NONE 
5. Staff Reconmendation NONE 
6. Agenda NONE 
7. Tariff Order NONE 

Staff Counsel K Youna 8. Protest Period Expires NONE 
9. Consunmating Order if No Protest NONE 

10. Closp Dockpt or Rpvisp CASR NONE 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .l Conmission Panel 33 •-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/1612008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina 0 ff'lcerCs) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Conmlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

0!>/08/2008 
OS/20/2008 
06/09/2003

=J:i'OJ/20 
08/04/2003 

/16/2008 
10/06/2008 
10/27/2008 
10/30/2003 
11/05/2003 

I 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COIIInissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG 1 SK 

I I I I 
Approved: Crrl~tWhere one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/1612008'

assigned the full COIIInission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ ~ 

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
B &C Water Resources, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: a4f~2/2008 Expiration: 11/28/2008 
Last Day to Suspend: Q6/02/2008 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("(). i ndi cates OPR) '---';;"~"'Ir-"':'::"-""--';;"-"""""":::"''':'x:-''--r----'~x'''---'-----'----'--'-I-----'-''''''''''':'''''-''''--':'''';'--''''' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR S:tiff S Hudson [Q] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 

NONE OS/08/2008L Staff Recommendation - SuspensionB Fletcher 
NONE OS/20/20082. Agenda - Suspension 
NONE 06/09/20083. Tariff Order - Suspension 
NONE4. Consulllllating Order if No Protest 07/03/2008 
NONES. Staff Recommendation 09/04/2008 
NONE 09/16/20086. Agenda 
NONE 10/06/2008 

S:taff Counsel KYoung 
7. Tariff Order 
8. Protest Period Expires NONE 10/27/2008 

NONE 10/30/20089. Consulllllating Order if No Protest 
NONE 11/05/2008 

OCRs 
10. Cl0~E! Dock@t: or R@vi~@ CASR 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2L 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .l Commission Panel 33 • -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/16/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

~__~____~__~__~__~____~ Exam 
ALL SK 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED IMMIAGISK 

I X I I I 
Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commissjon Cle~ 

Docket No. 080197-WU Date Docketed: 04/0212008 Title: 	 Application for approval of a new bulk raw water 
classification of service and approval of revised service 
availability policy and charges in Baker and Union Counties by 

Company: B &C Water Resources, L.L.C. 	 B &C Water Resources, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: 04/02/2008 	 Expiration: 11/28/2008 
Last Day to Suspend: 06/0212008 

Referred to: .--.:..:A::.:DM-=--"T'"".....;C::L:.:.;K~r(.::,EC::::-R..:::),.......;G=::C:-=L--;r-.:...;PI::.:F_.,--...:.R::.=C.:...;P--,_5::.:GA:;.;:........,...........=5.;::.5C.::.-.-_---, 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program MQd!.!]~ A4(a): A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~ignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson [!] Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher l. Staff Recommendation 

2. AGenda 
). Tariff Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Co!.!n~el KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
2).
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing )0. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

)2. 
Full Commission ,.X,.Commission Panel - )). 
Hearing Examiner Staff )4.- - )5. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/21/2008 )6.

)7.
Initials OPR n. 

Staff Counsel )9. 
40. 

Section ) - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) h OffiPre earlng cer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor ComnnSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

09/04/2008 10/30/2008 
09/16/2008 11/13/2008 
10/06/2008 12/03/2008 
10/27/2008 12/24/2008 
10/30/2008 12/29/2008 
11/0S/2008 01/05/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
I X I I I 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS1: 
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